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MEMO 
 

 TO: Robert Keller    Susan Ertmer 
  Claud Thompson   Karen Fredrick 
  Marybeth Gabert   Cary Rowe 
  Larry Kriescher   Eric Rasmussen 
  Thomas Egan    Candace Bauer 
   
 FROM: Peggy Heise, Planning Secretary plh 
 
 DATE: January 17, 2017 
 
 RE: Planning & Zoning Committee January Public Hearing 
 
************************************************* 

Due to the cancellation of the January 17th, 2017 County Board meeting, the January 
public hearing items, for Mark Tritt and James Olson, are being rescheduled.    
 

 The Viewing will take place on February 24th, 2017. 

 The Public Hearing will take place on February 28th, 2017.   

 The Deliberative will take place on March 10th, 2017. 
 
Consequently, there will be no meetings on January 27th, January 31st, and February 
10th.  
 
NOTE:  At this time, the Planning Meeting is still scheduled to be held on Friday, 
February 10th at 7:45 a.m.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (920) 232-3340. 


